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') DESCRIPTION BA-YI

COKDITION CHECK ONC CHECK OKRE

—EXCELLERT —DETERIORATED Z_UNALTERED EDRIGIHAL SITE
¥_G0O0D —RUINS —ALTERED —MOVED DATE
—FAlR —UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF K} OWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE
The Trentham cluster contains o mansion ant six outbuildinrs, now execloszed
by the various urits of Queen Arnme Apartmentsz, Peyond the cluster are 2 rrip
of barns, stone tenunt houses, ond a blackoaith chop, forrerly part of the
Cradock estate but bevond the scope of this renort.

1. Trenthem lansion. This is a lerge Itealiaorate Federal house built din 1061
The mgin hMleck ic three stories hizh, Five beys wide, buili
vellow rtucee. -/ porch runs the full width ol the house, grnd its oo oy
are decorated with scerclls. Zne center door is a solié, double tive, flarnked wizh
gidelichts and topred with ironscis. Whe m=ivn block is tvo ha £
vestern bay is ccmnoged of stajr-landing windcowes set betveen stories., Tihe f++ig
windews sere mmall znd rectanguizr,
throush the hip reef., A plﬂln_bLT h avy corice sarrounds the main blocin.

L."J

2t in plain franoe, Ewo ineide chimner: pigse

The reor vin
of the rorth

forme an L, end on the maxrth in four bpars Gem‘n g contimirtion

all of the main bloelk; this reor extenzion is two giories Ris..

o
)

A two--story. orllery runs eglong the resr wall of the mein hlaclr, znd thre
south tall of the "L," Tt is sunporicd by so.ore roste with souare
the ouiside and vty pilesters =2long the houee v2lls. The seconi story decik - &
tuilt =t tvo lrzve].‘ and

ig encloszed by e rotrerred vooden reilsn-,

The ?171-ri"er windows of firct arne

shutters \ Jindorre are mostly doublchvn‘: crith tyman yvith 6—0n—% 14 e, e
small IPCT'?W!"U“ ey attie windowe contoin siv-ic¢ lishite. The honee wss mescyrad

at 26 dr 52 in the 1018 tax ledger (f. 23%7).

2. Path House. frenthem's octagona) bath hourse is the sa2me as it vas in 1e
1831 drawing in Scharf's History of lﬂ1blﬂore City and Coomty (apposite ». 143
and a5 it was in a photo publisrted in Architectural weview, January 1909 (6:1)
Miss Catherire Crodock in 2 1949 interview claimed a conastrusticn date of 1780,
but thz 1964 Garden Tour Poolk (p. 14) placed constraction at 1810-10, The

stre ture is not found on the 1798 tax 1list, The lover stery is stone, snd a
faneiful shingled roof and cunolu is set upon it, The interior franins is an
eleborate construction of timbers pinned togeiher. The two mahogany tubs are

7 feet long, 3 feet wide, and 2 feet deep, meoie of Micararuan mshogany. aser

had to be carried to the tubs from the spring house. iliss Cetherine Cr
stated in 1949 that the pavilion had not beer veced since the new hoase vas T
in 1861. The tui.s had once been moved into the main house tui 4hers was éilficul®
vwith the plwrbing.
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3. Milk Houee or Dadirv., The low sorins house cet in the ground northwest of
the maneion ie apparently the ctone milk house, 12 by 12 feet, founé or the
1798 tax list.

(See Continuation Sheet, Item 7, Pags 1)
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CONTINUATION SHEET 1T858 7 Page 1 Trenthan

b, Frame Dwellings., A iwo-story tenant house built in vertical becrd and batien
and painted a brigtt green stands directly behina the mzin house © o south of
the milk house. Il is provided with windows thal were not shoin =i the 1821
drawing in Scharf's county history.

5. Stone ard Viood Barn. This outbuilding consists of a lower story of stone and
and upper story of logs.

6. Stone Shed. Pcssibly the meat house called for in 1918 tax list.

7. Stone Zuildinz. £ long stone building with a plain gable rocf ctamnds
south of the main house.

8. Vall. An ornamentzal wall with cornsr posts ard pate posts runs along both
sides of the drive into the farm cluster and forrs the north border of the law::
and terraces of the mansion.
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Approximation of Layout, Trentham Buildings

CONTINUATICN SHEET ITEM 9 Page 1 TREITHAM

Robert McDowell, "Tale of Two Tubs," Sun Mapazine, March 6, 191S.

Kathryn Geraghty, "Trentham: Antiquarian's Delight," Sun Xasazine, March 3, 1563.

Isokel LCavidson, Real Stories from Baltimore Countr History (Baltimore, 1917),

pp‘ ?6’ ??’ ?8-
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V] SIGNIFICANCE - -4l

PEHIOD AUEAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
—PREFT 3 RIC —ARCHEOLUG ¢-PREHISTORIC _LUNMNMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPLE ARCHITECTURE —RELIGION
—1snt 179 —ARCHEOQLOG *-HISTOHIC —CONSERVATION —Law __SCIENCE
—16L 1249 —AGRICULTURE —ECONOMICS —LITERATURE __SCULPTUR
-1 1689 EARCHITECTUAE - —_EDUCATION —MILITARY —SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
X Vet 1799 __ART __ENGINEERING __MuUSIC _ _THEATER
X_1800-1823 _ COMMERCE . . __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  __PHILOSGPHY __TRANSPORTATION
—1800- —COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY — PCLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER ISPECIFY)
—INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES Vansior 1841 BUILDER/ARCHITECT AT WnoesT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCL

The outbuildinge at Trenthsm are older thsn tie nansion and much history =

associsted with th+ site, although the phyvsical reriains may in most cazes eszen

te have besn put un since the :aLhﬂrf“" of tire 179¢ tax list., Thza Trenthar i
balonzzd to Cﬁﬁtalw Jdohn Tisteau, nign Sneriff ol Baltlimore Coundy, au; in 17ub,
Risteau made a present of the 170-acre estoete to his daushter Catheri Zatharin:
upon her marriajge =0 the Rev, Thomas Cradock, fircst reclor of 5t. Thomas Charch
in Garrison Forsst (Dezd of Gift, T3 lo. Z, fo 272)s Thes tract nanc of the

land was George's Jeminning, oripginally surveyed i'or Georiz Ogp in 1717.

Kr. Cradock was a praduate of iton and of Camdridge, the brothsr cof the lirchbisnou
of Dublin., and his education had been paid for by tas ouke of o ords A nuroar

of romantie storics have Leen printed about the ”eﬁtor‘q flight from :nglanag iv
becanse hi, had fallen in love with the IDnlle's daughter, or the Duke's sister--
neithar of whon wold have been suitatle for 2 120y porson.

[
i |

The new rector >resented his credentials to the St. Thomas vestry on tnz very
day that it was or:anized in 1745, and served 25 years in that r,ut. He kept a
private school at nis home, teaching Carwan and Latin, ard in 175l his translotion
of the Vsalms, mad: from the Henrew, was published., The future Colon=1l Crescp

3 > h
is reputed to have bean a punil at the school,

£11 the inter-coloninsl trade from Baltimore Town to Hanover, Pennsylvania, passed
up Fra%ocw s Lans, and travelers and wagon men ttopped for water at "The Parson's
Spring." TFor'the first five years the ‘“Wllv lived in a one-rcomn house, and

in 1752 built a new dwelling.

VWhen he became paralvzed at an early age, lMr, Cradock was carried to chur:ch,
whers he was still able to vreach. The Cradocks had a daushter and three sois;
the eldest, Arthur, died early. Thomas Cradock had been intended for the miidstry,
but went into medicine, as did his brother John., Toth sons served in the Rev-
olutionary armv. The Reve lir. Cradock died at age 62 in 1770 and did not live to
see the break-up ¢ f the “mnire when se nawy fnslish-born and Inglish-educat:d
clerpgymen had to face the crusl choics between two countries. The Cradock farily
was thoroughly rocted in lHaryland.

The bulk of the property devolved on Dr. Thomas Cradock, and the 1796 tzx 1ist
of Soldiers Uelirkt Hundred showed him with more than 170 acrss, and nutercus
outbuildings and rented properties. The main house was a cne-story cwellipg,

30 by 50 feet in stone, with a sionz extension, 20 by 30. An unusual featura

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



was "one Stone Doct™ Shop, one Story 20 by 20." The only siructure that seems tc
match up with dimensions taken in the 1918 tzx ledger was a stone milk house, one
story 12 by 12 feet, listed as a "stone dairy" in 1918--and still therc.

Dr, Thomas Cradock left the property to his nephaw, Dr. Thomas Cradock Walker,
who in 1625 had his last name changed to Cradock by aczt of the General issembly.
The second Dr. Cradock had been born on the estate and married his cousin Katherins
Cradock.

They were born in the same room, married in the szme
house, arnd died in the room in which they were born,

The second Dr. Cradock built sorme investment proverties, one the Ten Mile House,
vhich was localed on the Reisterstowm Turnpike, which after 1787 took the heavy
traffic off Cradock's Lane, and secondly, a stone tlacksmith shop across iron
the hotel, which still stood in early 2977 in ruincus condition opposite the
emall stores that in 1967 replaced the highway hosztelry,

Trentham's famous cctagonal bath house is strargely missing from the 1795 ta:r
list. The old house turnad in 1868, and a larsze new Trentham was put up in 1F42
The woodcut vsed in’Scharf's 18061 county history (opposite p. 8L1) shows Trentha:.
and its nearby buildires almost as they were until the late 1%60°s.

The fourth Tahomas Cradock (be 1819) was renamed by his father at aze 6 after
starting 1life as Thomas Valker. Le married Sallie Cerroll, daughter of Covernor Thomsas
King Carroll; their dzughter, Xatherine Cradock re:ched age £3, and in January o:" 1953
wes attacved by ar axe-wiclding vapgrant who hac carped in the Trentham bhsrn.

Miss Cradock dieda shortly thereafter, and her brother Arthur held the property witil
his death in 1960.

The next heir was an Episcopal minister, the Rei. Thomas Cradock Jensen, ‘hnen
interviewed in 1963 by the Sunday EEELS old-house specialist, Kathryn Geraghty,
the Rev. and lirs. Cradock had originzl 10th Century furriture, some of the firsi
rectcr's books, and tle papers of kinswoman, Amna I1la Carroll, "ths sscret menber
of Lincoln's cabinet." They also had an enormous vooden cider press in the yard.

The Trentham land was acquired in 1962 by a numler of partners interested in
development. Harry Waller became sole owner in 1667 and he constructed the Queen
Anne Apartments complex around the mansion and its immediate outbuildings. In Coicbler,
1975, the entire project was accouired by Ralph DeChiaro Enterprises, Inc. of Towson. #An
historical highwvay marker with a parking strip was set up at Trentham south of t1e
mansion entrance in 1¢7<.

Note

1. Davidson, Reel Stories, p. 78/
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NOTES on Unidentified House, SW corner of Craézgck Land and Green

Sprinz Valley Road. Assigned MHT Inventory Number BA 687 by Mrs.
Martin some yezrs aso.

Stone house, noted as vacant in August, 1977, at SW corner of Green
Spring Valley Road and Cradock Lane. Shown in plat of 1889 =as

part of the Green Spring estate on the north side of the road. (Plats
JWS 1:51--in Towson).

However, Mrs. K.M. Washburn did not think that the house went with her
ancestral estate---she referred to it as the "Gailey House" for some
people vho were tenants there, who lived without watér supply or electric
power.

In 1979, the house is part of the property held by Queen Anne Village--
the Rz2lph DiChiaro interests.

House appears in 1877 atlas of District 3 --- G.M. Hopkins' Atlas.

House cannot be idetitified on 1850 map by J.C. Sidney.

Stone House, Cradock property, close to Reisterstown Road (east side),
le south of Green Spring Valley Road. Small, two-storey stone
house of the Cradock estate, Trentham; long unoccupied.

's and doors closed off with concrete block. Brick jack-arches.
as a small square on the 1850 map of Baltimore County by J.C.

. Also a small square on 1877 atlas plate. Not found in 1798
ist. Close to Reisterstown Road and parallel to it, suggesting
that it does not pre-date the 1787 turnpike survey.
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BA-41

Trentham

135 Village Queen Drive, Garrison
Cockeysville Quad
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BA-41

Trentham

135 Village Queen Drive, Garrison
Jennifer K. Cosham, 15 October 2007
Facing west from Cradock Lane

East facade



BA-41
Trentham
135 Village Queen Drive, Garrison
Jennifer K. Cosham, 15 October 2007
Northwest elevation
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Southwest elevation




BA-41

Trentham

135 Village Queen Drive, Garrison
Jennifer K. Cosham, 15 October 2007
Octagonal bath house, facing south

Springhouse, north side of Village Queen Drive
1 ke
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BA-41

Trentham

135 Village Queen Drive, Garrison
Jennifer K. Cosham, 15 October 2007
Milk house or dairy, located northwest of house, facing northwest

1 1 (W —_pr Bt e
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Stone and wood barn (ght) and stoe (l). Shed is ossibly meat house from 1918
tax list.




BA-41

Trentham

135 Village Queen Drive, Garrison

Jennifer K. Cosham, 15 October 2007

Board and batten dwelling, located west of house. Facing northwest.




